Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 2:27 PM

To: contact@matthewrweinberg.com

Subject: You can easily WIN vs NYS Senator Carlucci, & without $ -- all it takes is whistleblowing

TO: Matthew Weinberg/Candidate for NYS Senate — 38" Senate District

Following up my voice mail message for you a short time ago (845-418-6288), | can help you win vs NYS Senator Carlucci,
easily and without money. All it takes is whistleblowing from the “bully pulpit” of your candidacy.

| can give you a mountain of EVIDENCE establishing Senator Carlucci’s corruption, as state senator, and collusion in
corruption, causing vast, irreparable injury to his constituents and the People of the State of New York, for which he
cannot be re-elected because he must be indicted. This EVIDENCE includes my first letter to him, as a member of the
Senate Independent Democratic Conference, dated December 7, 2012, through to my most recent e-mail to him, as a
member of the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations, dated March 4, 2019.

| look forward to your call.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

014-421-1200




